Russsell Township Road Department

Memorandum

To: Board of Trustees, Fiscal Officer
CC: Melisa Palmer
From: Gene Layne

Date: 8/22/2017

Re: 2018 County assisted project recommendations

Attached are my recommendations for 2018 road projects to possibly be done in
correlation with the County Line Road project. It is less than a half mile in total for
both of these roads and I think it would be cost effective to try and work these in if
possible. I would appreciate this being on the September 6™ agenda.



Geauga County Engineer's Office
2018 - Township Project Request

Township: Russell Township Date: August 22, 2017 -
Budget: _ Prepared by:  Gepe layne. Road Superintendent
Road # ' Road Name: CountyLine Priority: 1
Project Limits From.  Hunting Valley End: Chester Line Length:
Project Description:  Projects in conjunction with this project
Culverts: By Twp (Sizing Only) Include in project
Pavement Repairs By Twp Include in project
Drives: Asphalt  Overlay Remove/Replace
Concrete Overlay Remove/Replace
Special Conditions:
Road # 2 Road Name: Ledgebrook Lane ) Priority. 2
Project Limits From:  county Line End: Chester Line Length: 0.8
Project Description:  Resurfacing of the road.
Culverts: By Twp (Sizing Only) N/A Include in project
Pavement Repairs By Twp v Include in project
Drives: Asphalt  Overlay v Remove/Replace
Concrete Overlay v Remove/Replace
Special Conditions:
Road # 3 Road Name: Hillbrook Lane North __ Priority: 3
Project Limits From:  County Lire End: Al Length: ¢.27

Project Description:  Resurfacing of the road.

Include in project

Include in project

_Remove/Replace

Culverts: By Twp (Sizing Only) N/A
Pavement Repairs By Twp v
Drives:  Asphalt  Overlay 4

Concrete Overlay v

Special Conditions:

__Remove/Replace




